From: Jeffrey Delapena

To: robtownsen@centurytel.net; Cnty 2025 Comp Plan
Cc: Jose Alvarez; Oliver Orjiako
Subject: RE: land use
Date: Monday, April 14, 2025 8:18:17 AM
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Good day,

Thank you for submitting comments regarding Resolution No. 2025-04-xx. | am adding
members of Staff and will enter these into the Comprehensive Plan Index of Record.

Best regards,

Jeff Delapena
Program Assistant
COMMUNITY PLANNING

564.397.4558

You

From: robtownsen@centurytel.net <robtownsen@centurytel.net>
Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2025 8:57 PM

To: Cnty 2025 Comp Plan <comp.plan@clark.wa.gov>

Subject: land use

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| support for the Amended Resolution to the Comp Plan DEIS. This is rural area that is a
main tourist attraction. If rocks pits are allowed, not only will they affect tourism , it will also
have a major potential of contaminating The East Fork of the Lewis, which generates huge
amounts of income for local businesses.
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